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Dr, Lamrea R Donaldsen L
Sahoel of Agplied Tieheries ‘ - B
Wajverelly of Vashinglea

Seatils, Yachinghen

Deer Dr, Donaldsoms

Colonel SBtafford Yarren and several of us would like very wach
$0 20 over vith you some of the points raised by the 3lidnd
rsgurvey &s reported $o Dr, Stafford ¥arrsn dy you. GCan you
arrange to coas to Washington! The exrvenss for tha {ravel
involved is a legitimate charge against your contracs.

I wer vory nuch {aterested in saveral of the things that

Dr, Jensen brought dack and I womnld 1¢xe alsc to falk eome

of these natters cver with you,

Sincerely yours,

Shields Warrem, M, D,
2’ Dirsetor, Division of
/’) - Plology & Hedioine
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